

Antoine Vadot

Software Engineer

Personal Info

Phone

+33 6 63 40 87 78

E-mail

antoine.vadot@nebulae.coc

Website

antoine.vadot.me

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/antoinevadot

Skills

Tech

Full-stack development



SQL



Performance & optimization



Transversal

Free and open-source software



Ecodesign



Software & IS architecture



Cybersecurity concepts



Soft skills

Problem solving



Project management



NVC



Languages

French



Native

English



Advanced

Versatile software engineer with 5+ years of experience in commercial application development, and 10+ years of experience in web development and system administration. Available to work with engaged organizations that are working on building a desirable and sustainable future society.

Very multifaceted expertise : web development, system administration, team management, cyber security, privacy, free and open-source software, ecodesign, web performances.

Experience

2018-06 **Co-founder & CTO**

- *Misakey*

2021-12

- Hiring
- Fundraising (1M€ VC)
- Product vision definition
- Application architecture
- Lead tech team (9 people)
- Fullstack development (ReactJS / Golang)
- OIDC/oAuth2 deployment
- Web scraping of privacy information on 200+ millions websites
- Devops and deployment management
- Tools engineering

Key achievement : build a product team from scratch to work on a complex subject during 3 years.

2017-02 **Co-founder & System admin**

- *Nebulae*

present

- Hiring
- Service deployment (mail, cloud, calendar, password manager, etc)
- System administration
- Fullstack development

Key achievement : making hundreds of people switch from GAFAM services to privacy friendly services.

2015-05 **Software Engineer**

- *Freelance*

present

- Entrepreneurship coaching
- Web performance engineer
- Technical advisor
- Technical audit
- Free and open-source expert
- System administrator
- Fullstack developer

Key achievement : fast understanding of client issues to be the more efficient and sharp in problem solving

Education

2014 - 2018 **Master in Computer Science**

École Centrale Paris

- Entrepreneurship and project management
- Software development
- Information System Architecture

2012 - 2014 **Highly Intensive Maths & Physics courses**

Prépa Aux Lazaristes

Extra-Curricular Activities

Climbing Bouldering and rock climbing. Indoor & outdoor.

Do-it-yourself Visual arts and restoring a country-side house

Fire dancing POI juggling and fire-dancing